
ATTACHMENT  A 
INTENT TO RESPOND 

 
 

If you choose to respond to this Request for Proposal, please submit this form via email 
no later than 3:00 PM, PST February 8, 2023.  Failure to submit this Intent to Respond 
form may disqualify your firm from submitting a proposal. 
 
 

TO:  Pushpam Jain & Cindy Rivera – LACERA Investments   

EMAIL:   ra.emp.rfp@lacera.com 
 
 
 
FROM:   

TITLE:     

COMPANY: 

EMAIL:   

RE:  LACERA Real Assets Emerging Manager RFP – Intent to Respond 

DATE: 
 
 
Our firm intends to submit a respond for LACERA’s RFP for the Real Assets Emerging 
Manager Program search.  Please forward any LACERA inquiries to the following contact: 
 
 
NAME:  ______________________________________ 
 
TITLE:  ______________________________________ 
 
COMPANY:  ______________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:  ______________________________________ 
    
   ______________________________________ 
 
   ______________________________________ 
 
 
EMAIL:  ______________________________________ 


